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From: Sac State Chemistry Club [chemistryclub@csus.edu]
Sent: Wednesday, November 20, 2013 11:19 AM
Subject: Chemistry Club Meeting Overview

 

Chemistry Club Meeting 

11/19/13 

 
 
  Turkey Bowl is tomorrow, Thursday Nov. 21st! It will be at Country Club 

Lanes at 7pm. This event is also a can food drive and everyone bowling 
please bring at least 2 cans of food. If you are not bowling but would 
like to donate cans you can drop them off at Dr. K’s office SQU 424. For 
those of you that need a ride a carpool will meet on the first floor of 
Sequoia Hall at 6:30pm.  

                       For people not at the meeting last night and not already signed up or were not sure if they were 
able to go and want to bowl please reply to                            this email or email Jessica at JJM277@csus.edu to 
RSVP and leave a phone number for us to contact you with. 

                       It will be a night of fun and competition between the natural science and mathematics clubs. So 
come out and represent the Chemistry Club! 

  

  December 3rd will be our last general meeting and End of the Semester 
Potluck! It will be in SQU 452 at 5:30pm. We will be supplying pizza but 
all are invited to bring something to share. Also there will be an ugly 
sweater competition so come wearing your ugliest sweater from the 
back of your closet! 

                          Games Ideas to be played during the potluck are:   

                                     Pictionary 
                                     Taboo 
                                     Mafia 
                                     Gestures 

                          Please feel free to share a game idea not on this list!  

                          Hope to see you there! 
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